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Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator
FROM:

MESSAGE:

We were surprised to have had no response from the Civil
Liberties Union to our transmittal of materials to you--under a
September 13th coverletter. For your convenience, a copy of
that coverletter is enclosed herewith.

We were also surprised to have had no response from the
Civil Liberties Union to our October 26th Op-Ed advertisement in
The New York Times describing the retaliatory suspension of my
mother's license. A copy is also enclosed.

You should know that people are constantly asking us whether
we have "gone to the Civil Liberties Union". They are shocked to
hear that although we sent you a full set of papers more than two
months ago, documenting how the Article 78 statute has been
perverted by judges who refuse to recuse themselves from their
own case, you have taken no action to stop this travesty.
Indeed, they are incredulous to learn that you have not even
gotten back to us.

As you know, time is fast running out for our cert petition
to the U.S. Supreme Court. Please read Mildner v. Gulotta--a
copy of which I sent you. That case reflects only the "tip of
the iceberg" as to how unconstitutional New York's attorney

disciplinary statute is.
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